
 
Town of Surfside 

Town Commission Meeting 
MINUTES 

April 12, 2011 
 7 p.m.  

Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Ave, 2nd Floor 
Surfside, FL  33154 

          
 

       

1. Opening     

A. Call to Order:  Mayor Daniel Dietch called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm. 
 

B. Roll Call of Members: Town Clerk Debra Eastman called the roll and the following 
members of the Commission were present upon roll call:  Commissioner Michael 
Karukin, Commissioner Edward Kopelman, Commissioner Marta Olchyk, Vice 
Mayor Joe Graubart and Mayor Daniel Dietch. 
 

C. Pledge of Allegiance: Chief Dave Allen led the Pledge of Allegiance.  
 

D. Mayor and Commission Remarks – Mayor Daniel Dietch 
Mayor Dietch noted that he is deferring his discussion on the State of the Town due to 
the lengthy agenda.  He also recognized past Commission members who were present 
at the meeting – Mr. Ruben Coto and Mr. Charles Burkett.  
 
Mayor Dietch expressed concern about the 2004 Charter Amendment and commented 
that there is a disconnect between the wording and the intent.  He opined that the 
Commission needs to fix it, as well as anything that is not right with the Town’s 
codes, and create something that truly applies to the residents’ wishes.   
 
Vice Mayor Joseph Graubart commented about the amount of important material that 
is given to the Commission to decide upon in the agendas.  He spoke about his critical 
views of prior administration that might not have taken the time to fully analyze the 
materials before them, which led to decisions that did not always benefit the Town.  
The Vice Mayor expressed that he does not want history to repeat itself and suggested 
that they slow down with the big city-like agendas.  Commissioner Michael Karukin 
expressed agreement with the Vice Mayor’s comments.  He spoke about his “SSDI” – 
Surfside Slow Down Initiative.    He also noted that the agenda packet is 398 pages 
long.  He also mentioned that he has ideas to rectify the situation that involve charter 
amendments.  Commissioner Marta Olchyk also noted that she has been advocating 
for this same issue since she became a Commissioner.  She further stated that she 

Page 1

deastman
Typewritten Text
3A



 
  

feels that many of the items have already been approved by the Town Manager, the 
Mayor and the Town Attorney before they reach the Commission.  She added that 
there is no way that the Commission can admit to studying every single issue that 
comes before them.  She added that she has not seen any improvements since she 
became a Commissioner.  Commissioner Kopelman stated that the Town now has a 
Town Manager that gets things done.  He added that the Town Manager, the Town 
Attorney and the Town Clerk are accessible and are available to answer questions.   

E. Agenda and Order of Business Additions, deletions and linkages 
Vice Mayor Graubart asked to pull the “Projects Report”, p. 66 & 68; Maranon 
Update, p. 36; Town Manager’s Report, 9450 Collins Ave parking lot.  Commissioner 
Olchyk asked to pull Points of Light Item 3C; Item 17, p. 40; Item 21, p.41; Item 28, 
p.42; Item 35, p.43; Item 29, p.45; p. 42; Item 3I, p.74; Item 9B, p. 342; Item 9G, 
p.346  Commissioner Karukin asked to pull from the Points of Light p. 40, Item 15 
and p. 67, Item 5. 
 
Town Attorney Lynn Dannheisser added Item 1G, Call for Executive Session, a 
statement that she needs to make, and a report on the red light camera litigation.   
 
Commissioner Olchyk moved to approve the changes to the consent agenda.  
Commissioner Kopelman seconded the motion, which carried unanimously.  
 

F. Community Notes – Mayor Daniel Dietch    
     Baynanza Saturday, April 16, 2011  
 
Mayor Dietch spoke about the Town’s upcoming events: 
Community Garden Meeting, April 14th at 6:00 in the Commission Chambers, 
Downtown Vision Committee Meetings, April 14th and April 27th at 7:00 in the 
Commission Chambers, 
Senior Trip-Festival Flea Market and Butterfly World, April 14th at 9:00, 
Baynanza, April 16th, 
Senior trip to Holocaust Documentation and Education Center, April 21 at 9:00, 
Summer camp registration is under way, and hello to kids doing great work on 
FCAT’s. 
 
Mayor Dietch brought to the attention of the Commission a Proclamation that is not 
on the agenda regarding Childhood Cancer Awareness week, April 24th and 30th,  
Eye on Surfside public safety meeting, April 19th at 6:00, and notified all residents of 
the Mayoral Candidates’ Forum for new County Mayor hosted by Mayors of NE 
Communities.  The Mayor invited the residents to hear from the candidates and be 
sure their voice is heard April 28 at 7 pm at Aventura Turnberry Center. 
 
Vice Mayor Graubart, who is a Tourist Board liaison, reminded residents about the 
musical event on the last 3rd Thursday of the month, April 21st from 7 pm to 10 pm.  
The event will consist of Top 40s music and mariachis.    
 

Page 2



 
  

G. National Moment of Remembrance – Eliot Pearlson, Rabbi of Temple Menorah 
Commissioner Olchyk introduced Rabbi Pearlson and mentioned that the Rabbi is not 
only a scholar, but also a very active person in the Community.  Rabbi Pearlson spoke 
about the significance of Memorial Day and noted how it has diminished through the 
years.  The Rabbi explained the history of the National Moment of Remembrance.  
He called upon the Town of Surfside and its employees to observe a moment of 
silence at 3pm on Memorial Day.   
 
Commissioner Olchyk made a motion of support of observing the National 
Moment of Remembrance and directs the Town Manager to take action to 
support the initiative.  Commissioner Karukin seconded the motion, which 
carried unanimously.   

 
 

H.  Recognition of Library Volunteers – Roger M. Carlton, Town Manager and 
      Duncan Tavares, Tourism, Economic Development and Community Services 
      Director    
  

Mr. Tavares introduced Conrad Danzer and spoke about his enthusiasm for books.  
Mr. Tavares also introduced Dr. Mercy McDowell, who is a teacher at the Ruth K. 
Broad K-8 Center, who was thankful for the book donations and spoke about how the 
books are being utilized throughout the school.   
 
Mr. Tavares also thanked all the library volunteers, who were recognized with a 
plaque.    

  
 I.  Special Presentation to Town Commission and Town Employees – Stan Bershad, 
      North Shore Kiwanis 
  

Mr. Stan Bershad of the North Shore Kiwanis spoke about the work done by the 
Kiwanis organization.  He presented the Town of Surfside staff with a plaque of 
recognition for their help in their fundraisers.  He thanked Chief Allen for the 
carwash and Tim Millian for the Dog Show.   
 
Vice Mayor Graubart asked to move Item 9K, Film and Photo, to be heard 
immediately following good and welfare.   He made a motion for his request.  
Commissioner Olchyk seconded the motion, which carried unanimously.    

  
J.   Employee of the Quarter – Bobby Gabriel, Parks and Recreation presented by Tim 
      Milian, Parks and Recreation Director  
 

Mr. Milian presented Mr. Bobby Gabriel with the Employee of the Quarter Award.  
He noted that Mr. Gabriel has been a part-time employee in the Parks and Recreation 
Department since 2008.   Mr. Gabriel thanked all the departments for allowing him to 
get this award.   

 
K.  Police Officer of the Month – January and February – January –Diana Dulaney and  

Page 3



 
  

        Craig Lovellette; February, Diana Dulaney 
 

Chief Allen introduced Officer Diana Delany.  Chief Allen stated that Officer Delany 
was involved in a case where a child was reported missing.  He stated that Officer 
Craig Lovellette recalled seeing the child in the Surfside Business District and 
contacted the school where he was informed that another child was also missing.  He 
added that Officer Delany received information that 2 children were seeing leaving in 
a cab.  Chief Allen mentioned that a Bal Harbor police officer stopped the cab and the 
children were returned home within one hour of the police call.  Chief Allen also 
recognized Officer Delany for saving the life of a child who was chocking.   
 

L. Lynn Dannheisser Executive Session – Ms. Dannheisser stated that she needs to call 
an Executive Session to seek advice concerning litigation strategy and possible 
settlement strategy in accordance with Florida Statute to discuss the Young Israel 
case.  She asked to schedule the session for Thursday, April 28, 2011 at 5:30pm.      

 
M. Lynn Dannheisser read a statement directed at the people who controls the “Save 

Surfside” website and the “Who Controls Surfside” blog.  Ms. Dannheisser stated that 
a group of people who are purposely and dishonestly misinformed are creating lies to 
promote distrust in the government.  She also spoke about free speech, but noted that 
there is lack of truth in the comments being made.  Ms. Dannheisser noted that 
eventually good and honest people will turn away from serving in government for 
fear of having to subject themselves and their families to such treatment.  Ms. 
Dannheisser spoke also about the important roles that experts, consultants, the Town 
Manager and Town Attorney have in the guidance and decision making of the Town.  
She added that she was hired in order to save the Town legal fees and she has 
performed beyond expectations.   

 
N. Trial date on the John Davis v Town of Surfside – Ms. Dannheisser informed the 

Commission that the trial date for the John Davis vs Surfside case is set for June 6, 
2011.   

 
O. Challenge to Red Light Camera System – Ms. Dannheisser informed the Commission 

that there was a challenge against the Red Light Camera System where the judge 
ruled against the plaintiff and found that the statute is not unconstitutional and does 
not create a quota system.      

 
2. Quasi-Judicial Hearings (None) 

 
3. Consent Agenda  

Commissioner Kopelman made a motion to approve the consent agenda, minus the 
items that were pulled.  Vice Mayor Graubart seconded the motion, which carried 
unanimously.   
 
 
 
 

Page 4



 
  

 A.  Minutes – January 18, 2011 Town Commission Meeting 
                                    February 8, 2011 Town Commission Meeting   
            B.  Budget to Actual Summary as of  January 31, 2011 – Martin Sherwood, Finance 
                  Director   
          *C.  Town Manager’s Report (Points of Light) – Roger M. Carlton, Town Manager 
  

Commissioner Olchyk inquired about the Atkins property and the actual cost.  She 
noted that the report indicates that the closing was $320,000 and closing cost was 
$3,722.  Mr. Carlton noted that the total cost was $323,722.  He added that $80,000 
was paid up-front plus $80,000 for the next 3 years at no interest.  Commissioner 
Olchyk inquired about the immediate function of this property.  Mr. Carlton stated 
that the Police vehicles have been parking there for years since the Town rented the 
property for that purpose.   He added that the future of the area still has to be 
discussed when a master plan is designed.  Commissioner Olchyk asked if any 
additional funds will be spent on the property.  Mr. Carlson stated that there will be 
no change at this time. 
 
Vice Mayor Graubart asked for an update on the Maranon property.  Mr. Carlson 
noted that the buyer was authorized a 45 day extension by the Commission to be able 
to close by May 2nd.  He added that if the buyer cannot close by that time, they will 
forfeit their deposit and the Town will seek a new bidder.    
 
Item 17, pg. 40 – Feral cats and dog feces – Commissioner Olchyk asked the Town 
Manager to discuss the outcome of the meeting he had with residents about this issue.  
Mr. Carlton noted that the meeting has not yet occurred. He stated that he will hold 
the meeting prior to the next Commission meeting.   
 
Pg 41 – Tourist Resort Tax Auditor – Commissioner Olchyk inquired about the 
outcome of the audit and the audit position.  Mr. Carlton noted that there is an 
Ordinance for first reading on this agenda that deals with a variety of issues of the 
resort tax.  He added that the Town’s current ordinance is 59 years old.  Mr. Carlton 
noted that the ordinance defines the fact that there will be audits, expresses the types 
of documentations the businesses have to provide, and the appeals process.   
 
Pg 42, Item 28 – Meet the Town Manager Meeting – Commissioner Olchyk asked 
about how many people attended this function.  Mayor Dietch noted that initially no 
one was there, but later residents attended.  He also spoke favorably of hosting these 
events in the future.   
 
Commissioner Kopelman suggested that the Commissioners attend the pre-agenda 
meeting with the Town Manager.  Commissioner Olchyk commented that the 
Commission should not have so many items to discuss.  Mayor Dietch explained the 
purpose of the Points of Light.  Mr. Carlton spoke about the importance of the agenda 
briefings and added that he has made himself available during the weekends and 
nights to answer any questions to better prepare the Commissioners.  Commissioner 
Olchyk noted that she received her agenda one day after everyone else and added that 
she has other commitments in addition to being a Commissioner and commented that 

Page 5



 
  

she cannot be expected to read almost 400 pages in 24 hours.  Commissioner 
Kopelman stated that he received his agenda packet today and met with the Town 
Manager to discuss his questions because that is his job.   
 
Item 29, pg 45 – Solid Waste – Commissioner Olchyk inquired about the new 
vehicle.  Mr. Carlton noted that this vehicle is a replacement.  
 
Pg 40, Item 15 – Farmers’ Market – Commissioner Karukin asked Duncan Tavares 
about the cost of the new Farmers’ Market since the last one had been so expensive.  
Mr. Tavares noted that the new Market will be handled by a different vendor and the 
cost will be shared between the three municipalities.   
 
Pg 67 – Neighborhood Improvements – Commissioner Karukin noted that this 
paragraph seems to address additional manicureism of the Town.  He noted that he is 
not in favor of this and prefers the eclectic look of the Town.  Mr. Carlton noted that 
the water and sewer bond contains additive alternatives as part of the bid process.  He 
added that depending on the base cost of the project, there might be extra money to 
pay for these things.  Mr. Carlton stated that the ultimate call comes from the 
Commission.  He added that the bid process opens April 28th.   
 
New Parking lot on Collins Ave – Mr. Carlton noted that the new parking lot is under 
construction.  He added that they ran into problems with the retaining wall, which 
will be repaired.  He added that a foot path will also be built to get to the alley.  He 
noted that the project should be complete in 60 days.   
 
Commissioner Kopelman made a motion to adopt the points of light.  
Commissioner Karukin seconded the motion, which carried unanimously.    

   
            D.  Town Attorney’s Report – Lynn M. Dannheisser, Town Attorney   
            E.  Projects Progress Report – Calvin, Giordano and Associates, Inc.  
            F.  Earth Day Resolution – Duncan Tavares, Tourism, Economic Development and 
                  Community Services Director   

      A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 
      PROCLAIMING EARTH DAY APRIL 22, 2011 TO RAISE PUBLIC 
      AWARENESS ABOUT ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AND 
      SUSTAINABILITY. 

            G.  Census Data – Roger Carlton, Town Manager   
            H.  Code Enforcement Ad Hoc Committee Appointment – Commissioner Michael 
                  Karukin  (*Note – appointment can be rescinded if Code Enforcement 
                  Committee is Sunset)  
            I.   Professional Lobbying Services Agreement Extension - Roger M. Carlton, Town 
                  Manager   
            J.  Parks and Recreation Committee Appointment – Commissioner Michael 
                  Karukin   
 
 
  

Page 6



 
  

     4.  Ordinances  

A. Second Readings (Ordinances and Public Hearing) 

*1.  Ordinance – Joint Meeting Recommendations Ordinance – Roger M. Carlton, 
Town Manager, Lynn M. Dannheisser, Town Attorney, Sarah Sinatra Gould, Town 
Planner   
AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING SECTION 90-2 “DEFINITIONS”, 
AMENDING SECTION 90-20. “DEVELOPMENT REVIEW 
REQUIREMENTS” TO ESTABLISH A DEVELOPMENTAL IMPACT 
COMMITTEE; AMENDING SECTION 90-23 “CONDITIONAL USES”; 90-41 
“REGULATED USES”; 90-45. “SETBACKS.”; 90-45.1 “AGGREGATION OF 
LOTS”; SECTION 90-44 THROUGH SECTION 90-67 RELATING TO 
DESIGN REVIEW GUIDELINES; SECTION 90-73 “PROHIBITED SIGNS.”; 
SECTION 90-87 INSTALLATION OF LANDSCAPING AND IRRIGATION; 
REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT; PROVIDING A 
SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE CODE; 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Town Clerk Debra Eastman read the Ordinance by title into the record. 
 
Commissioner Kopelman made a motion to accept the ordinance.  
Commissioner Karukin seconded the motion. 
 
Town Planner, Sarah Sinatra, presented a PowerPoint presentation and gave a brief 
history of the ordinance.  Ms. Sinatra discussed the proposed changes in the 
ordinance, which include: Development Impact Committee, Conditional Uses, Lot 
Aggregation, and Mandatory Design Guidelines.  Ms. Sinatra also spoke about the 
changes to the ordinance from the first reading.  Ms. Sinatra read an additional 
change into the record from Section 90-23.2, under Standards of Review, Subsection 
4 – Adequate provisions shall be included for safe traffic movement, both vehicular 
and pedestrian, both internal to the use and in the area where the use will serve.  She 
indicated that this should also include parking.  She noted that it should now read: 
Adequate provisions shall be included for safe parking and traffic movement, both 
vehicular and pedestrian, both internal to the use and in the area where the use will 
serve. 
 
Mayor Dietch opened the public hearing. 
 
David Steinfeld spoke in favor of the ordinance. 
 
The Mayor closed the public hearing. 
 
Commissioner Karukin inquired as to how this relates to the Design Review Board.  
Ms. Sinatra noted that this ordinance gives them more power since previously they 
only had guidelines, and not an actual Code, to go by.  Commissioner Karukin noted 
that the ordinance passed the Planning and Zoning Board on a 3 to 2 vote and 
inquired what were the reasons for 2 members to dissent.  Ms. Sinatra stated that 

Page 7



 
  

there were concerns about the aggregation of the properties and how those were 
determined.  She also stated that the new addition of the Development Impact 
Committee was also a concern.   
 
Commissioner Karukin expressed concern that the ordinance might violate the single 
topic rule.  Ms. Dannheisser stated that it does not and added that it all falls under the 
topic of the zoning code.   
 
Commissioner Karukin also expressed concern about the word “etc” on page 107. 
Commissioner Kopelman agreed to amend the motion to strike “etc” and add “other 
similar facilities” in its place.   
 
Ms. Dannheisser also noted the change made to the ordinance in Section 90-23.2, 
section 4 to include “parking and the traffic movement”.     
 
Commissioner Kopelman re-stated his motion to include approval of the 
ordinance as amended. 
 
Vice Mayor Graubart noted that he is voting against the ordinance because it makes 
government bigger and more costly for a small Town and is unaware of the statistics 
of a town the size of Surfside having a DIC.  Commissioner Karukin noted that he 
had the same concerns, but added that there is a cost recovery process.   
 
Mayor Dietch commented that making DIC part of the Code makes it formal and 
enforceable.  He noted that the DIC adds a layer of protection that the Town has 
never had.   
 
The amended motion carried 4 to 1 on roll call with Vice Mayor Graubart 
dissenting.     
 
 
*2.  Master Utility Bond Ordinance – Roger M. Carlton, Town Manager   
 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 
AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF NOT TO EXCEED $16,000,000 
UTILITY SYSTEM REVENUE BONDS, SERIES 2011, TO FINANCE THE 
COSTS OF WATER, SEWER, STORMWATER AND RELATED CAPITAL 
IMPROVEMENTS; PLEDGING CERTAIN NET REVENUES OF THE 
UTILITY SYSTEM FOR THE PAYMENT OF SUCH BONDS; PROVIDING 
FOR THE RIGHTS OF HOLDERS OF SUCH BONDS; MAKING OTHER 
COVENANTS AND AGREEMENTS IN CONNECTION THEREWITH; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Town Clerk Debra Eastman read the Ordinance by title into the record. 
 
Mr. Carlton spoke about the need and the process for the utility project.  He cited the 
sewage incident that occurred in the neighboring city the prior week.  Mr. Carlton 
noted that the Town does not have the funds needed to start the projects in sections.  

Page 8



 
  

He stressed that there is no ad valorem tax pledge on this project.  He added that the 
only revenues pledged are those of the water, sewer and storm drainage system.  He 
also noted that it is not practical to tear up the Town for 6 to 8 years as the project is 
under way by doing it in sections.   
 
Mr. Carlton explained that the Resolution sets the details of the borrowing while the 
Ordinance sets the long-term rules. He noted that the competitive selection process 
was handled by Mr. Sergio Masvidal, the financial advisor.  He noted that 6 proposals 
were received.  He added that the proposals were reviewed by the consultants and 
recommendations were made to the Citizens Review Committee and Regions Bank 
was recommended.   
 
Commissioner Kopelman spoke against proceeding with the project step-by-step.   
 
Commissioner Kopelman made a motion to adopt the ordinance.  Commissioner 
Karukin seconded the motion. 
 
Commissioner Olchyk agreed that the project is necessary, but expressed concern that 
this project will run over budget as all the other projects have.  She also expressed 
concern that the rates will be raised.  Mr. Carlton spoke about the value engineering 
conducted by Calvin, Giordano and Associates and added that Public Works Director 
Bill Evans brought in an independent consultant to review the plans in order to 
determine the most cost effective way to complete the project.  Mr. Carlton added that 
he feels that the project will not go over budget, but noted that if it does, there is still 
the possibility of negotiating costs.   
 
Vice Mayor Graubart inquired about the Tischeler Bise rate study, Table 14 regarding 
rate adjustments.  He noted that no one can predict where the rates will go.  He also 
expressed concern about the additional capital improvements.  He questioned how 
they will be paid back based on the tiered water charges.  He opined that it should be 
a separate bond issue. Mr. Carlton clarified that the chart the Vice Mayor is referring 
to ties back to the rate increases presented by Tischeler Bise that the Commission had 
agreed upon last fall. 
 
Commissioner Karukin inquired why the grants are not listed in the table.  Finance 
Director Martin Sherwood noted that they left out the grants to be conservative and 
leave out any additional funding that was not assured.   
 
Mayor Dietch recognized the members of the Oversight Committee that were present 
at the meeting: Bertha Goldenberg, Marty Oppenheimer and Jared Chenevert. 
 
Mayor Dietch opened the public hearing. 
 
Jared Chenevert stated that he really liked being on the Committee and found it to be 
very useful.  He noted that there is a very big problem with the aging water and sewer 
system.  He spoke in favor of the revenue bond.   
 

Page 9



 
  

David Steinfeld spoke about the importance of looking into the future and fixing the 
infrastructure.  He stated that it is time to take this bold step and noted that he is in 
favor of the project.  Mr. Steinfeld also recommended that the Commission allow the 
Town Manager to use the alternative additives to improve the Town’s appearance. 
 
Dorie Lurie addressed Commissioner Olchyk and asked her not to vote in favor of the 
project if she has doubts.  She added that she would like to keep Surfside a debt free 
community.  She suggested fixing things little by little. 
 
Martin Oppenheimer spoke in favor of the project.  He noted that no one likes debt, 
but added that the advantages outweigh the waiting.  Mr. Oppenheimer stated that he 
prefers to go with debt that is prepared and calculated than gamble with the 
Community and then have a catastrophe occur. 
 
John Paupe expressed concern about the logic that the sewage problem is an 
emergency.  He stated that with that thinking many other things also need fixing.  He 
inquired if the pipes have been examined.  Commissioner Kopelman said that there 
are pictures.  Mayor Dietch noted that the pictures are on the website.  Mr. Carlton 
noted that the Town has spent over $250,000 due to rain and seawater infiltration 
coming into the pipes. 
 
Tony Blate asked about the force main.  Mr. Carlton noted that the repairs will be 
done to the service lines to homes and the pump stations that take the sewer to the 
force main.  He added that all the water pipes will be moved from the back yards to 
the streets.  Mr. Carlton mentioned that that force main has never been inspected.  He 
added that part of the project is to create interconnects over to Collins where Bal 
Harbor wants to build a new force main so if something happens we would move 
over to their new force main.  He noted that it would allow for the force main to be 
shut off and see the condition.   
 
Mayor Dietch closed the public hearing. 
 
Vice Mayor Graubart mentioned that he met the contractor who was present at the 
sewage break. He noted that the city of Miami Beach contracts with them in the event 
that something like this happens.  He suggested contracting with them.  Mr. Carlton 
mentioned that the Town has been in contact with them.   
 
The ordinance passed 4 to 1 on roll call with Vice Mayor Graubart dissenting. 
 
3.  Ordinance Calling for a Temporary Moratorium, Memo of Law and Report 
by Town Attorney – Lynn M. Dannheisser, Town Attorney   
AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, ESTABLISHING A TEMPORARY MORATORIUM 
ON THE PROCESSING OF SITE PLANS, BUILDING PERMITS, AND THE 
ISSUANCE OF CERTIFICATES OF USE OR OCCUPANCY FOR NON- 
RETAIL, NON-RESTAURANT USES FOR THE PROPERTIES GENERALLY 
LOCATED BETWEEN 96TH AND 94TH STREET AND HARDING AVENUE, 

Page 10



 
  

MORE PARTICULARLY DEPICTED ON THE DOWNTOWN BUSINESS 
DISTRICT AREA ZONING MAP ON EXHIBIT “A’ ATTACHED HERETO;  
PROVIDING FOR A STUDY; PROVIDING FOR A WAIVER; VESTED 
RIGHTS, APPEAL; EXHAUSTION OF ADMINISTRATIVE REMEDIES 
AND TERM; PROVIDING FOR DIRECTIONS TO THE TOWN MANAGER; 
PROVIDING FOR EXCEPTIONS; PROVIDING FOR ADOPTION OF 
PRESENTATIONS; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT; 
PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION 
IN CODE; PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 
[This ordinance imposes a temporary moratorium on the issuance of Certificates 
of Use and Certificates of Occupancy for non-retail, non-restaurant uses] 
Town Clerk Debra Eastman read the Ordinance by title into the record. 
 
Commissioner Kopelman made a motion to defer the item to the Downtown 
Committee Group.  Commissioner Olchyk seconded the motion.   
 
Mayor Dietch noted that this came to the Commission with a unanimous 
recommendation.  He spoke about the purpose of this ordinance and indicated that it 
also provides some flexibility to the Town Manager.  He further opined that this 
ordinance will help the Town with their vision of the business district.   
 
Mr. Carlton noted that the item is on the agenda for the next Downtown Vision 
Committee.  He noted that if the Commission defers, there is no basis to deny 
applications for types of uses that the Town might not want.   
 
The motion to defer failed 2 to 3 with Commissioners Kopelman and Olchyk 
voting in favor.  
 
Commissioner Karukin made a motion to approve the ordinance.  Vice Mayor 
Graubart seconded the motion. 
 
The Mayor opened the public hearing. 
 
Lou Cohen stated that he is on the Downtown Vision Committee.  He spoke in favor 
of the moratorium and about the benefits to the Community. 
 
Barbara McLaughlin spoke in favor of the moratorium.   
 
Commissioner Karukin made a motion to continue the meeting for one more 
hour.  Commissioner Kopelman seconded the motion.  All were in favor. 
 
Ms. Dannheisser informed that she has spoken with property owners downtown that 
have problems with tenants that are neither restaurants nor retail.  She noted that there 
is a reasonable compromise as recommended by the Planning and Zoning Board.  She 
added that they requested that the Commission enact legislation within 90 days on the 
uses to include encouraged uses as well as limitation of uses and imposition of 

Page 11



 
  

location and distancing requirements.   Ms. Dannheisser recommended that the 
Commission adopt with the proviso that with regard to the issue of location, 
distancing and permissible uses, that the legislation be accomplished within 90 days.   
 
Commissioner Karukin accepted the amendment as stated by the Town 
Attorney.  Vice Mayor Graubart second it.   
 
Commissioner Karukin stated that not passing the ordinance does not interfere with 
the Downtown Vision Committee.  He added that he does not see the urgency.  He 
further noted that other committees have interest in this.   
 
The motion carried unanimously on roll call. 
 
 

   B.  First Readings Ordinances 
   

                 1.  Short Term Rentals – Lynn Dannheisser, Town Attorney   
AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING 
ARTICLE IV “DISTRICT REGULATIONS” SECTION 90.41 “REGULATED 
USES”  ADDING A NEW SECTION 90.41.1.5 ENTITLED “SHORT TERM 
RENTAL OF SINGLE FAMILY DWELLINGS, TWO-FAMILY 
DWELLINGS, MULTI-FAMILY DWELLINGS, AND TOWNHOMES” 
REQUIRING REGISTRATION OF SHORT TERM RENTALS IN 
RESIDENTIAL NEIGHBORHOODS; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; 
PROVIDING FOR REPEALER; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE 
CODE; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
 [This ordinance requires registration of short term rentals for compliance with 
resort and other taxes.  It also limits short term rentals to no more than three 
per year.] 
Town Clerk Debra Eastman read the Ordinance by title.  

Commissioner Karukin made a motion to defer.  Commissioner Kopelman 
seconded the motion.  Commissioner Kopelman then withdrew his second. 

 
Mr. Carlton noted that he received a call from Lobbyist Fausto Gomez regarding this.  
He noted that the state of Florida legislature is attempting to preempt a Towns’ ability 
to regulate short-term rentals.  He recommends that the Commission approve the 
ordinance on first reading so that we can protect ourselves from preemption because 
there appears to be a grandfather clause.   

Commissioner Karukin withdrew his motion to defer. 

Commissioner Kopelman made a motion to approve the ordinance on first 
reading.  Vice Mayor Graubart seconded the motion.  

 

Page 12



 
  

Vice Mayor Graubart expressed concern.  Commissioner Karukin stated that there are 
many things in the ordinance he does not agree with.   

The motion carried unanimously on roll call. 
  

                2.  Resort Tax – Roger M. Carlton, Town Manager and Duncan Tavares, Tourism, 
                 Economic Development and Community Services Director   
                 AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
                 SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER 70 AND SPECIFICALLY 
                 ARTICLE IV “RESORT TAX” DIVISION 1 “RESORT TAX” AND DIVISION 
                 2 “RESORT TAX BOARD” SPECIFICALLY AMENDING SECTIONS 70-106 
                 THROUGH 70-111; AND CREATING SECTIONS 70-112 THOUGH 70-127, 
                 OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE CODE OF ORDINANCES PROVIDING FOR 
                 INCLUSION IN THE CODE; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES OR PARTS 
                 OF ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH;   AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
                 EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
[Updates resort tax imposition and adds an appeal process] 

Mayor Dietch asked that the item be deferred to next month and all were in 
favor. 

     5.  Resolutions and Proclamations 
    
                        A.  Reappropriation of Resort Tax Reserves – Duncan Tavares, Tourism, 
                               Economic Development and Community Services Director  Page 224-240 

      A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
      SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AUTHORIZING THE REAPPROPRIATION 
      OF RESORT TAX FUND BALANCE (RESERVES) TO THE 
      TOURISM, ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT & COMMUNITY 
      SERVICES  DIRECTOR FOR THE COMMUNITY CENTER 
      CONSTRUCTION; AMENDING THE TOWN’S BUDGET FOR 
      FISCAL YEAR 2010-2011; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE 
      DATE. 
 

Mr. Carlton mentioned that this resolution allows the Tourist Board to transfer 
the funds allocation of design funds for the addition because of their use of the 
building.   
 
Commissioner Kopelman made a motion to approve the resolution.  
Commissioner Karukin seconded the motion, which carried unanimously.   

         
             B. VOIP Phone System Replacement – Roger M. Carlton, Town Manager 
                  and Debra Eastman, Town Clerk and Director of Administrative 
                  Services and Eric Wells and Hector Perez, CGA    
                 A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN 
                 OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA SELECTING INTERACTIVE SERVICES 

Page 13



 
  

                 NETWORK, INC., TO PERFORM PHONE REPLACEMENT 
                 SERVICES IN RESPONSE TO RFP NO. 11-01; AUTHORIZING THE 
                 TOWN MANAGER OR HIS/HER DESIGNEE TO ENTER INTO A 
                 CONTRACT CONTAINED IN EXHIBIT “A” WITH SAID 
                 TELEPHONE SERVICE COMPANY PROVIDED SAID CONTRACT 
                 IS APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGAL SUFFICIENCY BY THE 
                 TOWN ATTORNEY; FURTHER AUTHORIZING THE TOWN 
                 MANAGER TO DO ALL THINGS NECESSARY TO EFFECTUATE 
                 THIS RESOLUTION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE 
              DATE.  
 

Mr. Carlton stated that the decision was made to re-do the telephone system 
with VOIP (Voice Over Internet Protocol) and that the best price that came in 
was to outsource the service.  He stressed that there is an urgency because the 
need to install phone service at the Community Center.  
 
Commissioner Karukin made a motion to approve the resolution.  
Commissioner Kopelman seconded the motion.   
 
Commissioner Karukin inquired about the question that was made if the 
system provides alarm notifications in the form of text messages or e-mails.  
He noted that IP Phones responded that it was not relevant.  Commissioner 
Karukin disagreed with that response.  He noted that servers have messaging 
capabilities and if the phones are down the Town Manager has to be notified 
somehow.  The President and Representative of IP Phone addressed 
Commissioner Karukin’s concerns. Commissioner Karukin stated that he 
wants for a notification to be sent to the Town Manager as well.   
 
Vice Mayor Graubart expressed concern about the cost of the system.  
Commissioner Karukin noted that it’s an evolving standard and a necessary 
function.   
 
Commissioner Olchyk inquired about another alternative.  Mr. Carlton 
mentioned that there was a less expensive alternative, but the company did not 
comply in the bid.   
 
Mayor Dietch spoke in favor of the system and mentioned that the Town does 
not have telephone expertise and it needs phones.   
 
The motion carried unanimously on roll call. 

  
           C.  Municipal Code Corporation – Munibill$ - Roger M. Carlton, Town 
                  Manager and Debra Eastman, Town Clerk and Director of Administrative 
                  Services   
                  A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
                  SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AUTHORIZING THE TOWN TO ENTER 
                  INTO AN AGREEMENT WITH MUNICIPAL CODE CORPORATION 

Page 14



 
  

                  FOR MUNIBILL$ FOR INVOICING WATER, SEWER AND 
                  STORMWATER; AUTHORIZING THE FUNDS TO PAY FOR; AND 
                  PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
  

Mr. Carlton that this resolution allows the residents in the Community to pay 
their water and sewer bills over the internet and use credit cards.  He added 
that the process is extremely inexpensive.   
 
Commissioner Karukin made a motion to approve the resolution.  
Commissioner Kopelman seconded the motion.   
 
Vice Mayor Graubart inquired about how Bay Harbor has their system set up.  
Town Clerk Debra Eastman responded that she has consulted with Bay 
Harbor regarding their website payment system.  She added that they have a 
traditional credit card machine at their counter and they had to pay a lot of 
money and incorporate that into their website. Commissioner Karukin spoke 
in favor of this system. 
 
The motion carried unanimously. 

 
             D.  Resolution for Master Utility Bond – Roger M. Carlton, Town Manager 
                               

                  A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 
                  SUPPLEMENTING ORDINANCE NO. ____ ; AUTHORIZING THE 
                  NEGOTIATED AND PRIVATE SALE  OF THE NOT TO EXCEED 
                  $16,000,000 TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA  UTILITY SYSTEM 
                  REVENUE BONDS, SERIES 2011; AWARDING SAID SERIES 2011 
                  BONDS TO THE ORIGINAL PURCHASERS THEREOF; 
                  APPROVING THE TERMS OF SAID SERIES 2011 BONDS; 
                  PROVIDING FOR THE DELIVERY OF SAID SERIES 2011 BONDS 
                  TO THE ORIGINAL PURCHASER; PROVIDING CERTAIN OTHER 
                  MATTERS IN CONNECTION THEREWITH; AND SETTING FORTH 
                  THE EFFECTIVE DATE OF THIS RESOLUTION. 
  Town Clerk Debra Eastman read the resolution by title. 
 

Commissioner Karukin made a motion to approve the resolution.  
Commissioner Kopelman seconded the motion.   The motion carried 4 to 
1 with Vice Mayor Graubart dissenting. 

 
      6.  Good and Welfare  
 

Dorie Lurie expressed that she wants Surfside to remain debt-free and spoke against the 
$16 million pipe project.  She also expressed resentment for comments made by Mr. 
Carlton about the Surfside business Oberly Opticians.  She opined that the comments 
showed ageism and prejudice. 
 

Page 15



 
  

Peter Neville thanked all those who wished him well during his hospital stay.  Mr. 
Neville also asked the Commission to consider installing a solar system in the new 
Community Center.  He spoke about the cost benefits. 
 
Belkys Nerey wished to express support for the Mayor, Commission and Town Manager 
for all the tough decisions they have had to make recently.  She also stated that she is 
tired of receiving e-mails from naysayers who do nothing but criticize.  She also noted 
that change is never easy and it is more difficult still with people who put out 
misinformation and use scare tactics to prove their point.   
 
Lou DiAntwano asked if any Commissioner is in support of the Surfside resident 
association that is requesting an annual due of $25.  Commissioner Kopelman stated that 
he is not familiar with that organization.  Vice Mayor Graubart stated that he is aware of 
the organization, but is not aware of their goals.  Commissioner Olchyk mentioned that 
she also received a notice via e-mail and stated that this is a group that is trying to gather 
resident support to show that the Commissioners are not worthy of doing their jobs.  Mr. 
Carlton suggested that Mr. DiAntwano contact the Miami-Dade’s Consumer Protection 
Office if he no longer wishes to receive solicitations from this or any other group.  Mr. 
DiAntwano thanked the Commission for their efforts and stated that the Town is being 
run better than ever.   
 
Commissioner Olchyk noted that she is submitting to the Town Clerk the Beautification 
Committee Report and stated that she appreciates the work the Committee is doing.   
 
David Steinfeld spoke favorably about the work the Commission is doing and encouraged 
them to continue the good work.  He stated that the small group of negative people 
should not deter the Commission’s work. 
 
Aaron Holland suggested that the Town allow Bal Harbor Shoppes to use to build a 
parking garage and mall and the stores in Surfside will be back. 
 
Sasha Plutno spoke against putting the Town in debt for $16 million.  He suggested that 
they find another way.  He spoke against the moratorium for new restaurants in Town.  
Mr. Plutno noted that he has been told that the Young Israel case could not be discussed, 
but the Town Attorney discussed it at tonight’s meeting.  Mr. Plutno also mentioned that 
he has requested financial records pertaining to the first law suit between the Town and 
Young Israel from the Town and was told that the request had to go through the attorney.  
He stated that he is still waiting.   
 
Dr. Mercy McDowell expressed support for the Mayor, but stated that the e-mails and 
blogs are making residents confused as to what is really going on.   
 
Charles Burkett stated that he respects the efforts of the Commission to move the Town 
forward.  He also spoke about how the Town of Surfside is debt free and cautioned about 
committing to long-term debt.  He further opined that the sewage work should be done in 
sections and not all in one shot.   
 

Page 16



 
  

Vice Mayor Graubart stated that each Commissioner comes from a different perspective.  
He noted that Surfside is very important to him and added that he votes with his 
conscience and will continue to do so.  
 
Commissioner Olchyk stated that she is happy that the Attorney made her statement 
because, although she does not agree with her choice to hire Mr. Houlihan, she 
appreciates that Ms. Dannheisser was up-front about her reasons.   
 
Commissioner Kopelman stated that his vote will always be for the good of the 
community.   
 
Commissioner Kopelman also expressed support for Ms. Dannheisser’s statement and 
mentioned that he feels bad about the scapegoating.  He also noted that the article was 
totally misrepresentative.  Commissioner Karukin stated that at first he also had questions 
about the salary that is paid to the Town Attorney, but hiring an outside firm would be 
more expensive and inconvenient.  Commissioner Kopelman addressed Dr. McDowell’s 
comments on the misinformation and noted that the Commission cannot use the Town’s 
Gazette to communicate their feelings on the issues.   
 
Mayor Dietch thanked all the residents who spoke.  He stated that his goal is for everyone 
to be respectful and civil to each other.  He spoke about the solar heaters and noted that it 
was too expensive.  He added that a solar cover is being installed.  The Mayor also told 
Mr. Plutno that his concerns about his records request will be addressed tomorrow 
morning.   
 
The Mayor closed good and welfare.  
 
 

7. Town Manager and Town Attorney Reports 
Town Manager and Town Attorney Reports have been moved to the Consent Agenda –  
 Item 3.   
 All items on the Consent Agenda are considered routine or status reports by the Town 
 Commission and will be approved by one motion.  Any Commission member may 
 request, during item 1E Agenda and Order of Business, that an item be removed from the 
consent agenda and discussed separately. 
 

8. Unfinished Business and New Business 
  

9. A.  Report of Code Compliance Ad Hoc Committee – Anthony Blate, Chairman   
 
Town Manager Roger Carlton directed the Commission to the report on Code 
Enforcement Ad Hoc Committee and noted that it suggests priorities.  Mayor Dietch 
noted that the report contains good recommendations and recommended accepting the 
report and instructing the Town Manager to affect the program that is going to 
incorporate these recommendations.     
 

Page 17



 
  

Commissioner Karukin agreed with accepting the report, but expressed concern about 
implementing the provisions in the report.  He noted that the does not agree with every 
recommendation contained in the report.  Mayor Dietch recommended accepting the 
report and having the Town Manager come back to the Commission with specific 
direction.   
 
Tony Blate commented that code enforcement is not a simple thing in Surfside.   
Commissioner Kopelman made a motion to accept the report and asked the Town 
Manager to return next month with direction.  Commissioner Karukin seconded the 
motion, which carried unanimously. 
 
Commissioner Olchyk spoke about the Mayor’s comments regarding taking a long time 
discussing the Points of Light.  She noted that if she does not have enough time to study 
the issue, she will continue to bring the questions to the meetings.  Commissioner Olchyk 
also stated that she does not appreciate receiving almost 400 pages of agenda packet 48 
hours before the meeting.  She expressed that if the Commission is required to make the 
most accurate decisions, they should be given as much time as needed to study the issues.   
Mayor Dietch spoke about the staff’s efforts to get the agenda packets out as soon as 
possible.  Mr. Carlton noted that there was a miscommunication of where Commissioner 
Olchyk’s agenda packet was supposed to have been left for her.    
 
Vice Mayor Graubart stated that the agendas are too long for a 3 to 4 hour meeting.   
 

      9.  Mayor, Commission and Staff Communications  
            A.  Rescheduling of May 10, 2011 Commission Meeting –  
 Commissioner Michael Karukin (verbal) 

 
Commissioner Karukin mentioned that he will be away on business on May 9 – 11, 
2011. Commissioner Kopelman mentioned that he will be away the May 15 – 21, 
2011. Mr. Carlton mentioned that if the Commission wishes to move the meeting they 
have to let staff know for advertising purposes.  Ms. Dannheisser noted that the 
Charter requires the Commission to meet on the prescribed day, which is the second 
Tuesday.  No action was taken. 

 
            B.  Rescheduling of July 12, 2011 Town Commission Meeting – Roger M. Carlton,  
                  Town Manager   
  

Commissioner Olchyk stated that she has a problem with rescheduling the meeting.  
She noted that she worked for many years in the Federal Government and added that 
supervisors were never allowed to take off at the same time.  She stated that it gives a 
poor image to the Town.  She suggested that the supervisors rotate during the months 
of July and December.  Mr. Carlton stated that he personally put in over 40 hours of 
time over the Christmas holiday while he was away from the Town reviewing the 
Town’s 5 year plan.  He added that the Chief was here and there was always a senior 
official present.  He added the Ms. Dannheisser was available by phone for legal 
opinions.   
 

Page 18



 
  

Commissioner Olchyk expressed that the Chief Allen was not present in during the 
holidays in December, but Chief Allen noted that both he and Assistant Chief 
DiCenso were both present during December.   
 
The Commission agreed to change the July meeting from July 12, 2011 to July 
19, 2011.   

 
           C.  Fiscal Year 2009-2010 CAFR   

Mr. Carlton asked to defer the CAFR report.  The Mayor noted the hard work that 
was put into producing this report and thanked those involved. 

   
            D.  Smoking Ban- Vice Mayor Joe Graubart  

Vice Mayor Graubart asked that this issue be heard by the Downtown Vision 
Advisory Committee.  Town Manager Roger Carlton agreed. 

 
            E.  9/11 Memorial Ceremony – Vice Mayor Joe Graubart   
 
            F.  Grace Period for Parking Citations – Vice Mayor Joe Graubart  
 
            G.  FPL, Telephone and Cable Underground Conversion of Existing Overhead 
                  Service Lines Report – Roger M. Carlton, Town Manager and Bill Evans, Director 
                  of Public Works   
 

Commissioner Karukin made a motion to defer Items 9E, 9F and 9G. 
Commissioner Kopelman seconded the motion.  The motion carried 
unanimously. 

 
           H.  Professional Concessionaire Services Agreement – Tim Milian, Parks and 
                  Recreation Director   

Mr. Carlton mentioned that an RFP went out on the concession stand and one 
proposal was received.  He noted that the one proposal was not perfect in meeting 
every criterion.  He asked the Commission for authority to negotiate with the bidder 
and waive some of the requirements of the RFP and come back to the Commission 
with more information.  Mr. Carlton suggested preparing the contract for two years 
with a strong cancellation provision for non-performance.   
 
Commissioner Kopelman made a motion to accept.  Commissioner Karukin 
seconded the motion.  The motion carried unanimously.   
 

            I.   Bike Rental Station – Vice Mayor Joe Graubart    
  

Vice Mayor Graubart requested to make the bike rental station a Point of Light.  
 
Commissioner Kopelman expressed disagreement of the motion.  Mayor Dietch 
stated that he wants to know the applicability and feasibility.  Town Manager Roger 
Carlton will make the item a Point of Light in the Town Manager’s Report and will 
come back with recommendations. 

Page 19



 
  

 
 

           J.   Crime Prevention Initiatives– Mayor Daniel Dietch    
 

Mayor Dietch asked Mr. Carlton to add to the Points of Light looking into more 
comprehensive programs to send a message to criminals that Surfside does not want 
them around.  All were in favor.    

 
           K.  Photo/Film Ordinance Update – Roger M. Carlton, Town Manager  

Town Manager Roger Carlton stated that from time to time the Town receives 
requests from people to film and conduct photo shoots in the Town.  He noted that 
Surfside currently does not have an ordinance regulating this.  He added that due to 
people renting their homes out in Vizcaya for longer periods of time, he felt the need 
to provide the Commission with a status report.  Mr. Carlton mentioned that there is a 
request to film the “T. O. Show” at a home in Vizcaya for one month, which has 
become controversial.  He added that the show has failed to meet all the criteria he set 
is therefore not allowed to start filming yet.  He suggested that a Committee of 3 
people be appointed to oversee these issues.   
 
Vice Mayor Graubart expressed concern that the advice the Commission is receiving 
from Town Hall is not consistent with the Town Code.  He noted that the advice is 
that the Town Code does not prohibit a house from becoming a TV studio.    He 
added that the use of a house for commercial television activity is contrary to the 
Town’s wishes to maintain commercial use and residential use separate.    
Commissioner Kopelman expressed agreement with the Vice Mayor.  Mr. Carlton 
asked for legal advice as to if conducting a onetime photo or film shoot in a house is 
considered to not be in compliance with the Town Code.  He also wants to address 
the economic development side of the issue and whether this will be encouraged in 
the Town.  Mr. Carlton stated that staff intends to present the Commission with an 
ordinance on first reading.  Ms. Dannheisser noted that the ordinance, as written, 
pertains to long-term everyday use.  She added that the County and other cities have 
allowed filming to be conducted in homes.  She added that it is a policy decision and 
an ordinance will be prepared to that effect.   
 
Commissioner Kopelman suggested voting on whether to allow filming as it pertains 
to this one event.  Mayor Dietch inquired if it can be retracted.  Mr. Carlton noted that 
the TO Show people know that they cannot move forward without the Town’s 
approval.  He mentioned that if the Commission’s wish is to not allow the filing, he 
will notify the filming crew immediately 
 
Commissioner Kopelman made a motion to not move forward with the filming 
application.  Vice Mayor Graubart seconded the motion.   
 
Commissioner Karukin expressed interest in wishing to hear the public’s comments 
prior to Commission discussion.  Commissioner Olchyk inquired about the possible 
liability to the Town should the Commission deny the application.  Ms. Dannheisser 
noted that she does not know enough facts on this case to opine. Mr. Carlton noted 

Page 20



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

April 12, 2011 
 
  

21 
  

 

that the film crew has reason to believe that this would go forward with the approval 
from neighbors.  He added that he did make it clear to the film crew that until he saw 
the lease, there would be no moving forward.   
 
Commissioner Olchyk expressed concern about Vizcaya having a narrow street and 
cited possible danger to children walking along the street.  She also noted that the 
Town does not have enough people to monitor if this is developing into an industry 
for more than a day, or week.  She stated that she does not feel comfortable voting in 
favor or against without all the necessary information.  The Mayor noted that he is 
concerned that there is a compatibility issue and that it might not be harmonious with 
the day to day activities in the neighborhood.  Mr. Carlton noted that if the film crew 
violates any term of the agreement, they will not be allowed to continue.   
 
Ms. Dannheisser suggested that the Commission table the discussion and asked that 
she and the Town Manager be given the authority to further study the liabilities and 
exposures to the Town and not proceed with any further applications.  The Mayor 
asked that if it is determined that there is not liability to the Town that the project be 
shut down.  Mr. Carlton noted that a permit has not been issued.  

             
      10. Adjournment  
        The meeting adjourned at 12 a.m. 

 
 
Accepted this ____day of _____, 2011 

 
 
       ________________________ 
       Daniel Dietch, Mayor 
Attest: 
 
_______________________ 
Debra E. Eastman, MMC 
Town Clerk 

 

Page 21



 
Town of Surfside 

Town Commission Meeting 
MINUTES 

May 10, 2011 
 7 p.m.  

Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Ave, 2nd Floor 
Surfside, FL  33154 

          
 

       

1. Opening     

A. Call to Order Vice Mayor Joe Graubart called the meeting to order at 7:03 pm. 
 

B. Roll Call of Members Town Clerk Debra Eastman called the roll and the following 
members of the Commission were present upon roll call:  Commissioner Edward 
Kopelman, Commissioner Marta Olchyk and Vice Mayor Joe Graubart. 
Commissioner Michael Karukin and Mayor Daniel Dietch were absent. 
 

C. Pledge of Allegiance Mr. Lou Cohen led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 

D. Mayor and Commission Remarks – Mayor Daniel Dietch 
Vice Mayor Graubart spoke about the resolution by the Miami Dade County League 
of Cities dealing with civility in the way the municipalities conduct business. 
Vice Mayor Graubart spoke of a letter he received from the University of Florida 
advising him that May is “Older Americans” month. 
The Vice Mayor also noted the following community events: 
Downtown Vision Advisory Committee is meeting May 12th and May 25th 
Seniors Performing Arts trip, Alfred Hitchcock May 18th  
Miami-Dade County Mayoral election on May 24th 
Memorial Day Ceremony at Veteran’s Park, May 30th 
Registration open for 2011 Parks and Recreation Summer Camp 
Taste of Surfside Culinary event, June 26th 
Town Manager Carlton added that the parking lot on 95th and Collins will be closed 
this Friday for resealing and restriping of the lot.  
Commissioner Marta Olchyk mentioned that the Beautification Committee has been 
meeting regularly every month.  The Commissioner thanked the members of the 
committee for volunteering their time, interest and effort.  She noted that they are 
discussing the beautification of Harding Avenue.   

E. Agenda and Order of Business Additions, deletions and linkages 
Town Manager, Roger Carlton asked to pull the Water and Sewer Storm Water item 
from the Points of Light to report an update on the force main with Bal Harbor.   

Page 22



 
  

 
Vice Mayor Graubart asked the pull the following items from the consent agenda:  
73, #2, pg 74 Maranon, pg 75 concession stand, pg 77 circulator bus, pg 81 #26, pg 
82 #32, item 3F code enforcement regarding chain link fences. 
Commissioner Olchyk noted that she did not pull any items because she met with the 
Town Manager and the Town Attorney prior to the meeting to discuss her questions.  
 
Town Clerk Debra Eastman request to add Item 3G (Consent Agenda) Resolution for 
the re-appointment of Special Masters. 
 

F. Community Notes – Mayor Daniel Dietch    
 

H.  Certificate of Appreciation – Town Intern, Chantel Raymond – Roger M. Carlton, 
 Town Manager and Duncan Tavares, Tourism, Economic Development and Community 
 Services Director 
 
Duncan Tavares presented Town Intern Chantal Raymond a Certificate of Appreciation 
for her work in the Town of Surfside.  Mr. Tavares noted that Ms. Raymond will soon be 
receiving her Bachelor’s degree from Johnson and Wales.   
 

2. Quasi-Judicial Hearings  
Please be advised that the following items on the Agenda are Quasi-Judicial in 
nature.  If you wish to object or comment upon an item, please complete a Public 
Speaker’s Card indicating the agenda item number on which you would like to 
comment.  You must be sworn before addressing the Town Commission and you 
may be subject to cross-examination.  If you refuse to submit to cross-examination, 
the Town Commission will not consider your comments in its final deliberation.  
Please also disclose any Ex-Parte communications you may have had with any 
Commission member.  Commission members must also do the same. 
 
Vice Mayor Graubart read a statement regarding the process of a quasi-judicial hearing.   
 
Town Clerk Debra Eastman swore in the witnesses wishing to testify.   
 
Commissioner Marta Olchyk volunteered to serve as Vice-Chair of the Commission 
during the quasi-judicial proceeding.  All were in favor.  Town Attorney Lynn 
Dannheisser asked that any Commissioner who has had communication on the matters 
being discussed with the residents involve, please disclose that.  Vice Mayor Graubart 
mentioned that he has spoken to residents on the issue, but not to the applicants.  
Commissioner Kopelman disclosed that he has spoken to both residents and the 
applicants.  Commissioner Olchyk noted that she has spoken only to residents.   
 
Town Planner Sarah Sinatra presented the first application which is the proposed hotel on 
9200 Collins Avenue and presented the staff recommendation of the application.  Ms. 
Sinatra noted that the applicant is proposing a site plan and conditional use application 
and provided details of the project and the conditions. 
 

Page 23



 
  

Commissioner Olchyk noted that during her meeting with the Town Manager and Town 
Attorney she was assured that the project would not be issued a Certificate of Occupancy 
unless all the requirements are met by the applicant.  Vice Mayor Graubart distributed a 
map of the area where the lot is located. 
 
Town Clerk Debra Eastman swore in new attendees to the evening’s meetings who 
wished to speak.  
 
Mr. Nieson Kasdin and Mr. Bill Spencer, Legal Representatives for Transacta Lanai 
Developers, spoke before the Commission.  Mr. Kasdin noted that the site plan 
application is in compliance with all the requirements of the Town Codes.  He added that 
it also fulfills all the conditions required in the standards of review for a conditional use.  
Mr. Kasdin then discussed the criteria for approval and how the project complies.  He 
noted that the project is under the allowable density and intensity of use.  He added that 
the project is consistent with and helps fulfill the goals of the Comprehensive Plan for 
that area.  Mr. Kasdin submitted to the Town Clerk and distributed to the Commissioners 
a Google aerial map showing the various properties that are on the corridor between the 
town border and the business section, 95th street between Harding Avenue and Collins 
Avenue. He noted that his client’s project reflects the predominant pattern of 
Development between Collins Avenue and Harding Avenue.   
 
Vice Mayor Graubart noted that all the buildings cited in the map Mr. Kasdin distributed 
are residential condominiums and not hotels.  Vice Mayor Graubart spoke about the 
traffic light analysis and expressed concern about beach goers in that area and the impact 
that additional hotel guests will have on the already dangerous intersection.   
 
Mr. Kasdin introduced the project architect Mr. Luis Revuelta, Revuelta Architecture 
International 2950 SW 27 Avenue, Suite 110. Mr. Revuelta opined that the project agrees 
with what the Land Use Plan requests.  Town Clerk Debra Eastman swore in Mr. 
Revuelta.  Mr. Revuelta gave a PowerPoint presentation of the rendering, architectural 
design and dimensions of the proposed hotel.    
 
Vice Mayor Graubart distributed a handout from when the project was first presented 
several years ago before the Planning and Zoning Board.  He questioned why back then 
the total square footage of the land had been measured to be 1.7 acres and is now reported 
to be 2.25 acres.  He noted that the measurements were reported as net square feet and 
gross square feet.  Mr. Revuelta noted that the difference is based on square footage and 
gross square footage.   
 
Ms. Silvia Coltrane (applicant), 9401 Collins Avenue – Ms. Coltrane spoke about the 
project and asked for the Commission’s favorable vote.  She noted that the number of 
units she is building is less than what is allowed by either the gross or net acreage.  Ms. 
Coltrane mentioned that she is bringing a quality development to the Town in the form of 
an extended stay hotel.  She noted that she has received letters of support from Marriot 
for her to continue with the project.  She added that the property management that will be 
chosen for the hotel will be of the highest quality fitting of the Marriot brand.   

Page 24



 
  

Vice Mayor Graubart acknowledged former Commissioner Blumstein.  Vice Mayor Joe 
Graubart asked Ms. Coltrane if she would sign a covenant that this site plan approval 
would not be transferable.  Ms. Coltrane expressed surprise upon the Vice Mayor’s 
question and noted she has private property rights and added that any changes to the site 
plan would have to come up before the Commission’s approval.  
 
Mr. Tucker Gibbs (Representative for the objector, The Surfside Resident’s Association, 
9032 Garland Avenue and Mr. David Semat, 9165 Collins Avenue) -  Mr. Gibbs noted 
that he had been retained by his client to object to the project because the conditional use 
application is not in compliance with Article I, Section 4 of the Town Charter.  He noted 
that this charter amendment limits density, intensity and height.  Mr. Gibbs mentioned 
that the application should be denied because it exceeds the allowable density permitted 
under the 2004 code.     
 
Mark Alvarez, 625 NE 50th Terrace, Miami – Mr. Alvarez presented a PowerPoint 
presentation regarding the property.  In his presentation, Mr. Alvarez spoke about the 
density, intensity and height of this project and outlined how the project will not be in 
compliance with the Town’s Charter.   
 
Town Attorney, Lynn Dannheisser stated that the applicants have entered into the record 
their interpretation of why they feel the application should be denied based on its non-
compliance with the Town Charter.  She asked Special Zoning Counsel Nancy Stroud to 
present why this case is consistent with the Town Charter.   
 
Nancy Stroud, 1900 Glades Road, Boca Raton, FL – Ms. Stroud opined that Mr. 
Alvarez’s interpretation of the charter is not correct.  She noted that it is clear in terms of 
density, intensity and height requirements by referring specifically to floor area, floor 
area ration and building heights.   
 
The Commission took a 5 minute break and reconvened at 9:03 pm with a quorum. 
 
Vice Mayor Graubart opened the Public Hearing. 
 
Mark Blumstein spoke before the Commission in favor of approving the application.  He 
spoke of the importance of the recommendations from the Planning and Zoning Board.   
 
Barbara McLaughlin agreed with Mr. Blumstein that the application should be approved.   
 
Randi McBride stated that she better understood Mr. Alvarez’s interpretation if the 
Charter than that of Ms. Stroud’s and expressed concern about the project violating it.   
 
Neil Shuster stated that the hotel is out of character with the neighborhood and is 
inappropriate.   
 
Martin Oppenheimer spoke in favor of the project.  He noted that the project has already 
been approved by the Planning and Zoning Board and the applicant has met all the 
conditions and issues.   

Page 25



 
  

 
Debra Schilling Jrade spoke in favor of the project.  She noted that there are two hotels 
next to where she lives and she does not hear any noises coming from the pool areas.   
 
Faruk Ramfala, stated that he is neither a consultant nor a lobbyist, but he has been in the 
hotel business for over 35 years and is currently Managing Director for the Hilton Hotels 
Corp in Downtown Miami.  He asked the Commission to look at the positive economic 
impact the hotel will have in the community.   
 
Barbara Cohen spoke in favor of building the hotel.   
 
Joseph Whitman inquired if the parking that will be made available to residents by the 
hotel will be paid or free.   
 
Richard Iacobacci spoke in favor of the project.  He expressed concern that the residents 
are paying 88% of the taxes in town and spoke about the revenues the hotel will bring in 
to the town.   
 
Town Manager, Roger Carlton clarified that the current percentage of property taxes paid 
by residents is 80%.  He added that the 5 year plan indicates that the figure will increase 
to 88% if no commercial properties are added.  He noted that both numbers are 
extraordinarily high for Dade County.   
 
Vice Mayor Graubart closed the public hearing.   
 
Commissioner Kopelman asked Mr. Kasdin if his client accepts all the conditions of the 
resolution.  Mr. Kasdin responded that they do accept all the conditions as reported by the 
Planning Director.   
 

 
            A.  Resolution for hotel at 9200 Collins Avenue – Lynn M. Dannheisser, Town 
                   Attorney   

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, (“TOWN”) APPROVING A SITE PLAN 
APPLICATION, PURSUANT TO SECTION 90-41 ET SEQ. OF THE  
ZONING CODE TO PERMIT A 175 UNIT FOUR (4) STORY HOTEL  
WITH ACCESSORY USES, AND A CONDITIONAL USE APPLICATION 
PURSUANT TO SECTION 90-23 OF THE ZONING CODE TO PERMIT  
THE DEVELOPMENT OF A THREE (3) STORY STRUCTURED  
PARKING FACILITY AND HOTEL SWIMMING POOL AND JACUZZI, 
SUBMITTED BY TRANSACTA LANAI DEVELOPERS, LTD., (THE 
“APPLICANT”), ALL ON THE PROPERTY LOCATED AT 9200  
COLLINS AVENUE, SUBJECT TO CERTAIN CONDITIONS; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 
Town Clerk Debra Eastman read the resolution by title into the record. 
 

Page 26



 
  

Town Attorney, Lynn Dannheisser clarified the title of the resolution. 
 
Commissioner Kopelman made a motion to adopt the resolution.  Commissioner 
Olchyk seconded the motion.  The motion passed 2 to 1 with Vice Mayor 
Graubart dissenting.   

 
B.  Resolution for Variance 1355 Biscaya Drive – Lynn M. Dannheisser, Town 
       Attorney   

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, CONSIDERING THE APPLICATION OF 1355 
BISCAYA DRIVE, TO PERMIT  A SEVEN FOOT 11 INCH SIDE SETBACK 
VARIANCE FROM SECTION 90-45 OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES TO 
ALLOW A 12.9 FOOT SETBACK FOR THE ENTIRE LENGTH OF THE PIE 
SHAPED LOT; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 
Town Planner Sarah Sinatra noted that the applicant is requesting a side setback 
variance from the town’s code to add a second story structure.  Ms Sinatra noted that 
the code requires the setback to be 10% of the frontage of the lot.  She added that this 
property is pie-shaped and the front is 129.6 feet.  Ms. Sinatra stated that staff has 
determined that this is a hardship since the side setback would be required to be 12.9 
feet.  She added that staff and the Planning and Zoning Board are recommending 
approval.   
 
Commissioner Olchyk disclosed that she is related to the applicant and asked the 
Town Attorney if she should recuse herself.  She noted that the Town Attorney 
advised that she would not have to recuse herself unless she is in any way financially 
benefitted.   
 
Peter Glynn noted that this house is next to his and he has no problem with it.   
 
Vice Mayor Graubart clarified that the Commission is voting to approve the variance 
and not the plans for the project.  Ms. Sinatra noted that the plans for the project have 
already been approved by P&Z, LPA.   
 
Commissioner Kopelman made a motion to approve the application.  
Commissioner Olchyk seconded the motion, which carried unanimously. 
 

 
3. Consent Agenda  

 
 A.  Minutes – March 8, 2011 Regular Commission Meeting 
                                    March 23, 2011 Special Commission Meeting   
  
            B.  Budget to Actual Summary as of February 28, 2011 – Martin Sherwood, Finance 
                  Director   
 
           C.  Town Manager’s Report (Points of Light) – Roger M. Carlton, Town Manager 

Page 27



 
  

Town Manager, Roger Carlton reported that the Maranon property has been sold for 
$188,000, as previously approved by the Commission. 
 
Town Manager, Roger Carlton also reported on the Water and Sewer project.  He noted 
that 6 bids were received and will be on the June agenda for the Town Commission 
approval.  He also mentioned that the force main that takes the all the sewage is 60 years 
old and has never been shut down for inspection. Bal Harbor has put out a bid on a new 
force main that would go down Collins Avenue.  As a result of the sewage incident on 
Miami Beach, where the force main blew up, the bid was amended to get prices for 
Surfside’s sewage and their own to go North from Bal Harbor through Haulover cut to 
the main pumping station on NW 163rd Street.  Town Manager, Roger Carlton mentioned 
that he has been in discussions with Bay Harbor and Bal Harbor about cost sharing for 
the section that runs through Surfside.  He added that he will present a proposal to the 
Town Commission to share in the line.  He noted that once the new line is built, the force 
main that runs through Byron Street can be shut down and inspected.  He added that 
County Commissioner Sally Heyman can help to accelerate the connection north.  Town 
Manager, Roger Carlton asked for authorization from the Town Commission to continue 
discussions with Bay Harbor and Bal Harbor.  Vice Mayor Graubart asked the Town 
Manager to look into the cost of having the discharge go north rather than south to Miami 
Beach.   
 
Town Manager, Roger Carlton reported that he has met with the sole concessionaire for 
the concession stand and that the negotiations have been successful in tying down the 
terms.  He noted that an agreement will be ready for the Town Commission’s approval in 
June.   
 
Vice Mayor Graubart thanked the Town Manager and all who participated for the plaque 
and tenth year anniversary commemorative memorial for 9/11. 
 
Town Manager, Roger Carlton mentioned that the Code Enforcement report takes it to 
another level in defining what the Town’s code enforcement program is.  He suggested 
that when the code enforcement report comes to the Commission that they need to set the 
policy of what code enforcement should be.   
 

           D.  Town Attorney’s Report – Lynn M. Dannheisser, Town Attorney   
 
           E.  Projects Progress Report – Calvin, Giordano and Associates, Inc.  
 
           F.  Code Enforcement Update – Paul Gioia, Building Official   
 
            G.  A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
            SURFSIDE, FLORIDA RATIFYING AND RE-APPOINTING SPECIAL 
            MASTERS; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.   
 

Cheryl Arnold explained that she is bringing to the Community an organic buying club in 
which people in the community get together and purchase fresh organic produce at a 
discount.  She noted that there will be two options to choose from: a half share for a 15 lb 

Page 28



 
  

bag of produce for $35 or a full share for a 25-30 lb bag of produce.  She added that the 
bags will contain 7-9 different types of vegetables and different fruits.  Ms. Arnold 
mentioned that the items will come prepackaged and that for the use of the space, they 
will also offer other organic items that residents can purchase at a discount.   She also 
mentioned that there will be cooking and wellness classes through Johnson and Wales.   
 
Page 73, Item 2 – Downtown Vision project, update on moratorium – Town Manager, 
Roger Carlton mentioned that he had two meetings with the Vision Committee and one 
with the property owners downtown.  He noted that the moratorium was discussed and 
about 70% of those in the meeting agreed with the conceptual program to energize 
downtown.  He added that he will prepare a list for the Vision Committee which might 
recommend rescinding the moratorium.   
 
Commissioner Kopelman made a motion to accept the consent agenda.  
Commissioner Olchyk seconded the motion.  The motion carried unanimously. 
 
 

     4.  Ordinances  

A. Second Readings (Ordinances and Public Hearing) 

     *1.  Short Term Rentals – Lynn Dannheisser, Town Attorney  (linked with item 
      4B2 and 5A)  

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING 
ARTICLE IV “DISTRICT REGULATIONS” SECTION 90.41 “REGULATED 
USES”  ADDING A NEW SECTION 90.41.1.5 ENTITLED “SHORT TERM 
RENTAL OF SINGLE FAMILY DWELLINGS, TWO-FAMILY 
DWELLINGS, MULTI-FAMILY DWELLINGS, AND TOWNHOMES” 
REQUIRING REGISTRATION OF SHORT TERM RENTALS IN 
RESIDENTIAL NEIGHBORHOODS; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; 
PROVIDING FOR REPEALER; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE 
CODE; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

[This ordinance requires registration of short term rentals for compliance with 
resort and other taxes.  It also limits short term rentals to no more than three 
per year.]      
Town Clerk Debra Eastman read the second reading of the ordinance (Item 4 (A)1 by 
title into the record.  

Town Clerk Debra Eastman read the first reading of the ordinance (Item 4 (B)2 by 
title into the record.  

Town Attorney, Lynn Dannheisser explained that the reason for the ordinance is 
House Bill 883 adopted by the Florida Legislature that does not allow local 
regulations to restrict short-term rentals to be adopted if not in place by June 1, 2011.  
She noted that the ordinance for second reading will require anyone renting their 
home for less than 6 months to register with the town and pay all applicable taxes and 
fees.  She noted that she does not recommend approval of Item 4(B)2. 

Page 29



 
  

Vice Mayor Graubart noted that the town has a code 90.41 that deals with regulated 
uses that seems to address this issue, but does not specify short-term rentals.  Vice 
Mayor Joe Graubart cited a case from 2004 in which a judge found that Surfside 
would prevail in similar situation. 

Town Attorney, Lynn Dannheisser noted that the code prohibits the renting of a 
portion of a property or a room, but does not prohibit renting an entire house on any 
basis.   

Town Manager, Roger Carlton mentioned that if the Commission approves the 
ordinance on first reading, staff will develop that criterion that Town Attorney, Lynn 
Dannheisser stated for second reading before the end of May.    

 

Commissioner Kopelman made a motion to adopt the ordinance on second 
reading.  Commissioner Olchyk seconded the motion. 

 
Vice Mayor Graubart opened the public hearing.  

Dorie Lurie reported that she found short term rentals advertised on line and 
suggested that the tourist board look into it in order to collect taxes.   

Polly Kopelman noted that she saw an advertisement on a bus for a room for rent for 
one week or one month.   

Barbara McLaughlin stated that the short term rentals and non-collection of taxes has 
been going on for several years and noted that the condominiums are big offenders.  
She added that it is a complicated issue and there is little the Tourist Bureau can do.    

 

Vice Mayor Joe Graubart asked Duncan Tavares, Tourist Bureau, Community Affairs 
and Economic Development Director if the Tourist Board is willing to forgo 
collecting taxes on short term rentals since they are prohibited.   Mr. Tavares agreed 
with this comment.     

 

The motion passed 2 to 1 with Vice Joe Mayor Graubart dissenting.          

    
B.  First Readings Ordinances 

    
               1.  Resort Tax – Roger M. Carlton, Town Manager and Duncan Tavares, Tourism, 

  Economic Development and Community Services Director   
  AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
  SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER 70 AND SPECIFICALLY 
  ARTICLE IV “RESORT TAX” DIVISION 1 “RESORT TAX” AND 
  DIVISION 2 “RESORT TAX BOARD” SPECIFICALLY AMENDING 
  SECTIONS 70-106 THROUGH 70-111; AND CREATING SECTIONS 70-112 
  THOUGH 70-127, OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE CODE OF 
  ORDINANCES PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE CODE; 

Page 30



 
  

  REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF ORDINANCES IN 
  CONFLICT HEREWITH;   AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
  EFFECTIVE DATE.  (Deferred from April 12, 2011 Commission Meeting) 
 
  [This ordinance updates resort tax imposition and adds an appeal process.] 
 
  Town Clerk Debra Eastman read the ordinance by title. 
 

Commissioner Kopelman made a motion to adopt the ordinance.  
Commissioner Olchyk seconded the motion, which carried unanimously. 
 
 

                2.  Short Term Rental Prohibition Single Family Dwellings –  Lynn Dannheisser, 
                       Town Attorney  (linked with item 4A1& 5A)  

     AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING 
     ARTICLE IV “DISTRICT REGULATIONS” SECTION 90.41 
     “REGULATED USES”  ADDING A NEW SECTION 90.41.1.5 RELATING 
     TO A PROHIBITION OF SHORT TERM RENTALS OF SINGLE FAMILY 
     DWELLINGS AND REGULATION OF TWO-FAMILY DWELLINGS, 
     MULTI-FAMILY DWELLINGS, AND TOWNHOMES REQUIRING 
     REGISTRATION OF SHORT TERM RENTALS IN RESIDENTIAL 
     NEIGHBORHOODS; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING 
     FOR REPEALER; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE CODE; 
     PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 
[This ordinance is the same as Item 4A1 but prohibits short term rentals in H-30 
Single family district] 
 No action taken due to adoption of item 4(A)1. 

 
       3.  Film and Print Production Ordinance – Lynn Dannheisser, Town Attorney 
            Page  
            Option A-  (All districts) 

  AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSON OF THE TOWN OF 
  SURFSIDE, FLORIDA CREATING CHAPER 11 “ARTS, CULTURE, AND 
  ENTERTAINMENT” AND ARTICLE I “FILM AND PRINT 
  PRODUCTIONS” AND SPECIFICALLY CREATING SECTION 11-1 
  “FILM AND PRINT PRODUCTION PERMITS”, OF THE TOWN OF 
  SURFSIDE CODE OF ORDINANCES PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN 
  THE CODE; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF 
  ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
  EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 
[This ordinance permits and regulates film permitting and processing in all 
districts.] 
 

Page 31



 
  

Vice Mayor Joe Graubart moved to defer this item.  The motion failed to 
receive a second.  
 
Town Manager, Roger Carlton mentioned that this issue is not clear, but it is a 
community issue.  He noted that the Commission could adopt option B, which 
would bring clarification that would allow indoor fashion and photo shoots.   
 
Commissioner Kopelman moved to adopt Option B with the understanding 
that on second reading exceptions will be developed by staff.  Commissioner 
Olchyk seconded the motion.   
 
Peter Glynn stressed that the town needs a film policy. He suggested issuing 
contracts and permits and to have a film Commissioner and indicated that the town 
can make money in the permits issued. 
 
Robert Basson stated that there should be regulations for the use of the homes as 
well as parking and traffic and that permits should be issued in advance to notify the 
town of film shootings.  He added that there should be a clear delineation between 
the photo shoots and large scale film productions.  Commissioner Kopelman 
acknowledged speaking with Mr. Basson earlier today on the phone and letting him 
know that he would agree with photo shoots, but not reality television shows or 
anything like that.   
 
Laurie Swedroe mentioned that she has had filming in her home spoke in favor of 
allowing film and photo.   
 
Vice Mayor Graubart read Town Code Section 90.41 which relates to permitted 
uses in the town within the district.  He opined that there is a conflict and thinks that 
there should be a code against it.   Nancy Stroud, Town Counsel,  commented that 
based on the code, if the town wishes to allow filming, it will have to make it clear.   
 
Commissioner Olchyk mentioned that the Town Attorney has reviewed all the 
information and opined that if she deemed that it was against the Town Code, she 
would have said so.  She added that the legal sufficiency has already been discussed 
prior to the meeting and called on a vote. 
 
Commissioner Kopelman made a motion to adopt the ordinance.  
Commissioner Olchyk seconded the motion.  The motion carried 2 to 1 with 
Vice Mayor Graubart dissenting.   
 
Option B –  (Exempt single family) 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSON OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA CREATING CHAPER 11 “ARTS, CULTURE, AND 
ENTERTAINMENT” AND ARTICLE I “FILM AND PRINT 
PRODUCTIONS” AND SPECIFICALLY CREATING SECTION 11-1 
“FILM AND PRINT PRODUCTION PERMITS”, OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE CODE OF ORDINANCES PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN 

Page 32



 
  

THE CODE; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF 
ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 
[This ordinance is the same as Option A above but prohibits filming in the 
single family district west of Harding.] 
 

     5.  Resolutions and Proclamations 
        

A. Resolution Opposing Legislation on Short Term Rentals –  
       Vice Mayor Joe Graubart  (linked with 4A1&4B2)  
       A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE 

                      TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, OPPOSING FLORIDA 
                      LEGISLATION THAT PREEMPTS THE RIGHT OF  
                      LOCAL GOVERNMENT TO REGULATE SHORT TERM 
                      RENTALS ON RESIDENTIAL PROPERTY; AND 
                      PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.   
  Vice Mayor Graubart withdrew the item.  

 B.   FPL Easement – Roger M. Carlton, Town Manager   
          A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN 
          OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPROVING AN AFTER-THE-FACT 
          EASEMENT DESCRIBED IN EXHIBIT “A” GRANTING AND 
          GIVING TO FLORIDA POWER AND LIGHT COMPANY 
          FOREVER A TEN (10) FOOT WIDE EASEMENT FOR THE 
          CONSTRUCTION, OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE OF 
          OVERHEAD AND UNDERGROUND UTILITIES TO 
          BE INSTALLED FOR THE COMMUNITY CENTER AND  
          AQUATIC FACILITY; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 
 Town Manager, Roger Carlton stated that FPL needs to finish installing the 

power at the Community Center and Surfside needs to grant them the 
easement.  He added that he has already signed the agreement with FPL 
and would like to have retroactive approval from the Commission.   

 
 Commissioner Kopelman made a motion to approve.  Commissioner 

Olchyk seconded the motion.  The motion carried unanimously. 
 
 Commissioner Kopelman made a motion to extend the meeting to 

11:30pm.  Commissioner Olchyk seconded the motion, which carried 
unanimously. 

  
      6.  Good and Welfare   

 
Sasha Plutno spoke about a letter he received from Fidelity National Property and Casual 
Insurance indicating that the town had lost its community rating discount.  Mr. Plutno 
noted that Surfside lost the 10% rating discount in 2008.  Building Official Paul Gioia 

Page 33



 
  

responded that when he came to work for the Town a year ago the town had 64 
violations.  He added that the violations have now been cleared and validated by FEMA 
and the auditors.  Mr. Gioia noted that they have copies of the data to clear it up.  He also 
noted that the violations do not fully clear until they sunset after 5 years. 
 
Peter Glynn stated that he cannot understand his water bill and the tier system.  He 
opined that it penalizes large families.   
 
Peter Neville stated that he was shocked by his water bill.  He noted that he has been 
collecting the water dripping from his A/C unit to water his plants.   
 
Richard Iacobacci stated that Surfside has the best Mayor, Town Manager and Town 
Attorney the town has ever seen.  He also noted that he is upset about the cyber bulling in 
town.   
 
Dorie Lurie questioned why the citizens who worked so hard to elect the current 
Commission are now disappointed with their work.  She noted that the elected officials 
have continued with the high costs such as Calvin Giordano and the Town Attorney.  She 
also cited the $16 million Water and Sewer Project bond.   
 
Vice Mayor Graubart acknowledged former Vice Mayor Frank McBride. 
 
Randi McBride stated that she believes the Town now has the second best Vice Mayor it 
has ever had.  She also expressed disappointment with the vote on the hotel.  She felt that 
the charter amendment was violated. 
 
Commissioner Olchyk stated that she votes for what she thinks is right.  She added that 
she was not elected based on promises other than to be honest and ethical.  She also 
stated that she has nothing against anybody and owes nothing to anyone, but is here to do 
what she thinks is best for the community. 
 
Commissioner Kopelman agreed with Commissioner Olchyk and reiterated that they 
were elected to do the best job for the community.  He addressed the vote on the hotel 
and noted that the town needs the tax dollars.   
 
Vice Mayor Graubart expressed disappointment with the hotel vote.   
 
 

7. Town Manager and Town Attorney Reports 
Town Manager and Town Attorney Reports have been moved to the Consent Agenda –  
 Item 3.   
 All items on the Consent Agenda are considered routine or status reports by the Town 
 Commission and will be approved by one motion.  Any Commission member may 
 request, during item 1E Agenda and Order of Business, that an item be removed from the 
consent agenda and discussed separately. 
 

8. Unfinished Business and New Business  

Page 34



 
  

 
      9.  Mayor, Commission and Staff Communications   
           A.  Community Center Opening – Roger M. Carlton, Town Manager  
 

Town Manager, Roger Carlton mentioned that we are on track with the completion of the 
Community Center and added that there will be a soft opening on Friday, June 10th.  He 
added that there will be a series of weekend and week events after June 10th themed 
around bringing the community together.  He noted that the events will end Sunday, June 
19th with a community celebration.   

 
B. Wounded Warriors Family Support  – Vice Mayor Joe Graubart   

Vice Mayor Graubart asked the Commission to approve a onetime $500 contribution 
to this organization that supports the families of wounded warriors.   
Commissioner Kopelman made a motion to approve.  Vice Mayor Graubart 
seconded the motion.  The motion carried unanimously. 
 

           *C.  Fiscal Year 2009-2010 CAFR   
 

Finance Director, Martin Sherwood read the following statement into the record: The 
comprehensive Annual Financial Report, as well as a letter from the Town’s 
independent auditors, Marcum, LLP dated April 4, 2011, was received by Town staff.  
The rules of the Auditor General, Chapter 10.550, required that the financial 
statements be filed as an official record at a public meeting.  In addition, the auditors 
have requested that their letter dated April 4, 2011, be accepted for filing with the 
Town Commission. 
 
Mr. Sherwood recommended that the Commission accept the CAFR as audited by 
Marcum, LLP for the fiscal year ended Sep 30, 2010. 
 
Commissioner Kopelman made a motion to accept the CAFR.  Commissioner 
Olchyk seconded the motion.  
 
Vice Mayor Graubart noted that the CAFR is available online.  
 
Town Manager, Roger Carlton noted that the Town ended the September 30, 2010 
fiscal year with a $975,000 surplus in the general fund and added that every other 
fund had a positive balance.  Town Manager, Roger Carlton also stated that the 
pension fund is fully funded.   
 
Commissioner Olchyk expressed concern that the Town over budgeted last year and 
noted that she hopes the same is not done this year.  She stated that doing so can open 
the doors to more spending by the town. 
 
The motion carried unanimously.   

 
           D.  FPL, Telephone and Cable Underground Conversion of Existing Overhead 
                   Service Lines Report – Roger M. Carlton, Town Manager and Bill Evans, Director 

Page 35



 
  

                   of Public Works   
 

Commissioner Kopelman spoke about the importance of all the lines being 
underground in the town.  He noted that he has spoken about this with Town 
Manager, Roger Carlton as well as the previous Town Manager.  Vice Mayor 
Graubart agreed that it is a good idea, but noted that it is very expensive.  He also 
commented that the green boxes are ugly and obtrusive.  He would like to see this on 
a ballot for the residents to approve.   
 
Commissioner Olchyk noted that there are leaning poles in the Town and expressed 
concern about those and suggested looking into fixing these poles.  Commissioner 
Kopelman asked the Town Manager to look into any available funds from the State or 
the County.  Town Manager, Roger Carlton stated that he is requesting authorization 
to continue investigating the option and noted that there is a program that if the 
underground work is done, the municipality receives a 25% discount.    He also added 
that the poles can lean up to 17 degrees before they need to be fixed.  Town Manager, 
Roger Carlton will precede obtaining information and will bring back to the 
commission. 

 
            E.  Report on Non-retail/Restaurant, Moratorium and Status of Meetings with 
                   DVAC and Business Owners – Roger M. Carlton, Town Manager  (linked 
                   to Point of Light Number 2) 
 No action to be taken.   
 
             F.  New Crime Prevention Initiatives – Police Chief David Allen   

Chief Allen stated that the Mayor asked him to create some crime prevention 
initiatives.  The Chief mentioned that he would like to start a citizen’s patrol (Eye on 
Surfside), a bi-weekly bike with him and the police officers for the residents, crime 
prevention expo and mobile license readers.  He reported that the red light program is 
being partnered with the license plate reader company alerting if a stolen or wanted 
car enters the town.  Town Manager, Roger Carlton stated that Commissioner 
Karukin had asked him to express for him that he is not in favor of the license reading 
devices.  Town Manager, Roger Carlton opined that the Town should move forward 
with the first four points made by the Chief.  All were in favor of the suggestion. 
 

            G.  Resident Parking  Program – Assistant Police Chief John DiCenso  
 

Chief Allen stated that the Town has encountered problems with the residential 
parking permit program.  He noted that currently it is being tracked by pencil and 
paper and has become difficult to track.  The Chief recommended more strict policy 
to control it.  He noted that the permit fee should be $30 to cover the cost.  
Commissioner Olchyk expressed disagreement with making the residents pay and 
suggested utilizing the parking fund.  Town Manager, Roger Carlton mentioned that 
the town currently allows free parking, except on Harding and opined that the system 
is being abused.  Vice Mayor Graubart opined that giving something for nothing 
diminishes its value.  Commissioner Olchyk agreed that the parking violators should 
be prosecuted, but expressed concern for those residents who live in condominiums 

Page 36



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

May 10, 2011 
 
  

16 
  

 

who have to use the permits to accommodate their visitors and stated that the town 
would be punishing the residents who are using those permits legally because there 
are others who use it illegally.  She recommended that the program be more 
scrutinized and that the permits be taken away from those residents that abuse its 
use.   
 
Vice Mayor Graubart encouraged that the parking decals will the affixed to the 
vehicles by a Town Employee and not be simply handed out.   He also suggested 
that board and committee members get a free decal.  Commissioner Kopelman 
agreed that the Town should charge for the parking permits.  The Vice Mayor spoke 
about Abbot and Byron Avenues being the most frequented by non-residents and 
suggested that the decal be in color, have the word “Resident”, or Abbot Avenue.    

 
            H.  Contract Amendment with LAZ Parking – Assistant Police Chief John Di Censo 
                   (linked to Point of Light Number 8)  
 

Chief Allen explained that the agreement with LAZ is for the services and 
maintenance in addition to collections, but noted that since the master pay stations 
have been installed, the police and parking employees have taken over the service 
and maintenance.  The Chief asked to amend the contract to a lower fee and pay 
LAZ for collection service only.  He noted that this will result in a savings of 
$11,000. 
 
Commissioner Kopelman made a motion to amend the contract.  Commissioner 
Olchyk seconded the motion.  The motion carried unanimously. 

          
9. Adjournment  

The meeting adjourned at 11:30 p.m. 
 

 
  Accepted this ____day of _____, 2011 

 
 
       ________________________ 
       Daniel Dietch, Mayor 
Attest: 
 
_______________________ 
Debra E. Eastman, MMC 
Town Clerk 
 

Page 37



Page 38

deastman
Typewritten Text

deastman
Typewritten Text
3B



Page 39



Page 40

deastman
Typewritten Text
3C



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



Page 62



Page 63



Page 64



Page 65



Page 66



Page 67



Page 68



Page 69



Page 70



Page 71



Page 72



Page 73



Page 74

deastman
Typewritten Text
3D



Page 75



Page 76



Page 77



Page 78



Page 1 

Town of Surfside 
Projects Progress Report 

 

 

 

TOWN OF SURFSIDE 

PROJECTS PROGRESS REPORT 

CALVIN, GIORDANO & ASSOCIATES. INC. 

June, 2011 

 
1. Community Center U –Work continues to occur seven days per week 

approximately 11 hours per day, depending on daylight.  FPL has experienced 

delays in energizing the building and it was not energized until late May.  The 

soft opening date is set for the week of June 13, 2011 and the grand opening is 

tentatively scheduled for June 19, 2011. 

 

May Activities 

Exterior 

FPL electrical conduit, transformer and switch cabinet were installed to facilitate 

energizing the building. 

The main pool and spa were finished with Diamond Brite and were filled with 

water to begin testing and commissioning the pool equipment. 

The building was primed and painted. 

The grading, irrigation, fencing and landscaping east of the bulkhead were 

installed. 

The decorative accent bands were installed throughout the paver deck. 

The installation of the curtain wall including sealants and decorative pieces were 

completed. 

Security camera poles and camera wiring were installed. 

Existing curb and sidewalk along Collins Ave. were demolished and new curb 

and sidewalk were installed. 

 

Interior 

HVAC (Heating Ventilation Air Conditioning) system was energized and tested. 

The plumbing fixtures and bathroom accessories were installed. 

The interior finishes were installed (tile, paint, stucco). 

Doors and door hardware installation began. 

Low voltage wiring was installed (computer data and phone lines) 

Kitchen equipment was installed at the concession stand. 

 

Daniel Dietch
Mayor 

TOWN OF SURFSIDE 
9293 Harding Avenue 
Municipal Bui lding 
9293 Harding Avenue 
Surfs ide, Flor ida   33154 
(305) 861-4863 
(305) 861-1302 

Joe Graubart
Vice Mayor 

Marta Olchyk
Commissioner 

Michael Karukin
Commissioner 

 

Edward Kopelman
Commissioner 

 
 Town Manager 
Roger M. Carlton

Page 79

deastman
Typewritten Text
3E



Page 2 

Town of Surfside 
Projects Progress Report 

 

2. Planning and Community Development – Planning and Community Development –The 

Planning Department reviewed a site plan application for a hotel at 9449 and 9418 Collins 

Avenue. The Development Review Group (DRG), which consists of a technical review of the 

plans, held a meeting with the applicant on May 18, 2011. Comments were provided to the 

applicant at the meeting and staff is expecting a revised site plan to be submitted by June 1, 2011. 

 The DRG will review the plans a second time and meet with the applicant in June to address any 

outstanding comments. Once the technical comments are address, a DIC meeting will be 

scheduled. This site plan and accompanying conditional use application could tentatively be 

scheduled for the July Planning and Zoning Board meeting and tentatively for the August Town 

Commission meeting. Planning Staff also prepared an ordinance on vacant storefronts per the 

direction of the Downtown Vision Advisory Committee (DVAC). DVAC highlighted the issue of 

unattractive storefronts as an initial concern in the business district and instructed staff to prepare 

an ordinance addressing this condition. The Beautification Committee provided input on the type 

and appearance of the window covering. The result of this effort is the proposed vacant storefront 

ordinance. This ordinance addresses the undesirable appearance of vacant windows in the 

downtown district by requiring a window covering provided and installed by the Town. Planning 

staff continues to answer general zoning calls and emails from the public and to review building 

permits for conformance with the zoning code. 

 

3. Website, Information Technology, TV Broadcasts - The Town Commission approved the IT 

Department’s recommendation for the VOIP(Voice over Internet Protocol) phone system vendor 

on April 12, 2011. Cabling and installation of the phone system have begun in both the 

Community Center and Town Hall.  The new phone system will be operational prior to the 

opening of the Community Center. IT staff has completed installation of the new Police 

Department Server which runs all USA software utilized to access FDLE (Florida Department of 

Law Enforcement) information by all Police staff. The Police Mobile Server has been installed – 

this server is utilized to run police specific progress reports when the officers are in their vehicles. 

IT is also in the process of finalizing the laptop order for the Police Department.   Two new 

desktop computers have also been set up for Police Dispatch.   In addition, IT and Parks and 

Recreation completed the installation of hardware and software and training program for Rec-

Trac.  The Rec-Trac system will be utilized by the Community Center operating staff. The new 

copier has been installed and is 100% fully functional. Voice & Data cabling for rough inspection 

at the community center was completed on May 18, 2011, and the final completion, including 

wall jacks and rack panels was completed on May 26, 2011. Atlantic Broadband cable internet 

has been ordered for the Community Center and will be installed as soon as the conduit is 

available. 

      

4.  Public Utilities / Engineering – The Utility Rehabilitation Project was distributed to the Pre-

Qualified Contractors.  Bids were received on April 28
th

 and at 2:00 PM the base bids were read 

aloud.  The bids are currently being reviewed by staff for conformance with the bid / contract 

requirements.  CGA prepared a letter for review by the Town Attorney for the Town Commission 

to recognize the apparent low bidder.   

 

Stormwater System 

 

Construction plans and specifications – 100% complete.  Plans have been reviewed by staff and 

oversight committee.  

Page 80



Page 3 

Town of Surfside 
Projects Progress Report 

 

 

Permits – All permits obtained except contractor DERM permit and contractor FDEP well permit. 

 

Construction schedule – Bids received  April 28, 2011, with anticipated construction duration 

goal of 16.5 months.  CGA and staff are including an “early bonus system” to achieve this 

ambitious schedule. 

 

Funding Status: 

 

Grant       Status                    Probability 
FDEP Grant $873,500     In place              100% 

FDEP Grant $125,000     In place              100% 

FDEP Grant $100,000     In place              100% 

FEMA/PDM Grant $2,949,550   Re-application occurring             10 % 

SFWMD Grant $570,000          In Process -Funding Significantly Reduced 5 % 

FDEP State Revolving Fund Loan $2,771,000  In process               75% 

       

Sanitary Sewer Collection System 

 
Construction plans and specifications – 100% complete.  Plans have been reviewed by staff and 

oversight committee. The Improvements being completed on the Sanitary Sewer System are 

required per a consent decree with Miami-Dade County. 

 

Permits – All permits related to the Sanitary Sewer System Improvements have been applied for 

and issued with the exception of the permit for the Dry Sewer Line, which was a late addition to 

this project.  A permit application for this work has been submitted to the proper agencies for 

review and approval. 

 

Construction schedule – Bids received April 28, 2011, with anticipated construction duration goal 

of 16.5 months.  CGA and staff are including an “early bonus system” to achieve this ambitious 

schedule. 

 

Water Distribution System 

 

Construction plans and specifications – 100% complete.  Plans have been reviewed by staff and 

oversight committee.  

 

Permits – WASD, DERM and HRS approvals have been obtained. 

 

Construction schedule – Bids received April 28, 2011, with anticipated construction duration goal 

of 16.5 months.  CGA and staff are including an “early bonus system” to achieve this ambitious 

schedule. 

 

Grant status - Miami-Dade (GOB) Building Better Community Bonds $829,000 – In place 

 

 

 

Page 81



Page 4 

Town of Surfside 
Projects Progress Report 

 

Stormwater Master Maintenance  
 

This month, CGA Staff assisted the Town by submitting the Annual Report Form for individual 

NPDES permits. The stormwater drainage system is being cleaned and maintained on a yearly 

basis as required by the National Pollution Discharge Elimination System Permit.  Repairs and 

replacement program coincide with the Florida Department of Environmental Protection 

Stormwater project and grants. 

 

5. Neighborhood Improvements - The Neighborhood Improvement-“Additive Alternate” items 

were presented to the Town Commission prior to being competitively bid as part of the Utility 

Rehabilitation Project.  Recommendation for award to the Contractor which is in the best interest 

of the Town is being made this evening.  After the “Base Bid” items are contracted, we will again 

begin more detailed presentations and discussions regarding the “Additive Alternate” items. 

Page 82



Page 83

deastman
Typewritten Text
3F



Page 84



Page 85



Page 86



Page 87



Page 88



Page 89



Page 90



Page 91



Page 92



Page 93



Page 94



Page 95



Page 96



Page 97



Page 98



Page 99



Page 100



Page 101



Page 102



Page 103



Page 104



Page 105



Page 106



Page 107



Page 108



Page 109



Page 110



Page 111



Page 112



Page 113



Page 114



Page 115



Page 116



Page 117



Page 118



Page 119



Page 120



Page 121



Page 122



Page 123

deastman
Typewritten Text
3G



Page 124



Page 125



Page 126



Page 127



Page 128



Page 129



Page 130



Page 131



Page 132



Page 133



Page 134



Page 135



Page 136



Page 137



Page 138



Page 139



Page 140

deastman
Typewritten Text
3H



Page 141



Page 142



Page 143



Page 144



Page 145



Page 146



Page 147



Page 148



Page 149



Page 150

deastman
Typewritten Text
3I



Page 151

deastman
Typewritten Text
3J



Page 152



Page 153



Page 154



Page 155



Page 156



Page 157



Page 158



Page 159



Page 160



Page 161



Page 162



Page 163



Page 164



         Proclamation 
 
    

Whereas, Ruth K. Broad Bay Harbor K-8 Center declares June 8, 2011 as 
Appreciation Day in honor of Janet Tearle for her devoted and conscientious service 
to our children; 
 
Whereas, we recognize her excellence in teaching which has endured throughout her 
39 years of service in the field of education; 
 
Whereas, three of those years were at Ruth K. Broad Bay Harbor K-8 Center; 
 
Whereas, we recognize her caring, compassionate and dedicated service to our 
students; 
 
Whereas, her outstanding passion for teaching and her gifts as an educator have 
been shared with her students; 
 
Whereas, she has expressed her creativity in the classroom and has shared this talent 
with her students; 

 
Now, Therefore, the Bobcat Family does hereby proclaim June 8, 2011, Janet Tearle 
Day in observance thereof, we call upon her friends and family to join us in 
celebration of this day. 

 
 
                             In witness thereof I have hereunto set my hand this 14th day of June, 2011. 

 
 

 
 
 
 
  __________________________________ 
  Daniel Dietch, Mayor 
  Town of Surfside, Florida 
       
 
   

Page 165

deastman
Typewritten Text

deastman
Typewritten Text
3K



         Proclamation 
 
    

Whereas, Ruth K. Broad Bay Harbor K-8 Center declares June 8, 2011 as 
Appreciation Day in honor of Trish Faver for her devoted and conscientious service 
to our children; 
 
Whereas, we recognize her excellence in teaching which has endured throughout her 
32 years of service in the field of education; 
 
Whereas, six of those years were at Ruth K. Broad Bay Harbor K-8 Center; 
 
Whereas, we recognize her caring, compassionate and dedicated service to our 
students; 
 
Whereas, her outstanding passion for teaching and her gifts as an educator have 
been shared with her students; 
 
Whereas, she has expressed her creativity in the classroom and has shared this talent 
with her students; 

 
Now, Therefore, the Bobcat Family does hereby proclaim June 8, 2011, Trish Faver 
Day in observance thereof, we call upon her friends and family to join us in 
celebration of this day. 

 
 
                             In witness thereof I have hereunto set my hand this 14th day of June, 2011. 

 
 

 
 
 
 
  __________________________________ 
  Daniel Dietch, Mayor 
  Town of Surfside, Florida 
       
 
   

Page 166

deastman
Typewritten Text
3K



Page 167

deastman
Typewritten Text
4A1



Page 168



Page 169



Page 170



Page 171



Page 172



Page 173



Page 174



Page 175



Page 176



Page 177



Page 178



Page 179



Page 180



Page 181



Page 182



Page 183



Page 184



Page 185



Page 186



Page 187



Page 188



Page 189



Page 190



Page 191



Page 192



Page 193



Page 194



Page 195



Page 196



Page 197

deastman
Typewritten Text
4A2



Page 198



Page 199



Page 200



Page 201



Page 202



Page 203



Page 204



Page 205



Page 206



Page 207



Page 208

deastman
Typewritten Text
4B1



Page 209



Page 210



Page 211



Page 212



Page 213



Page 214



Page 215



Page 216



Page 217



Page 218



Page 219



Page 220



Page 221



Page 222



Page 223



Page 224



Page 225



Page 226



Page 227



Page 228



Page 229



Page 230



Page 231



Page 232



Page 233



Page 234



Page 235



Page 236



Page 237



Page 238



Page 239



Page 240



Page 241



Page 242



Page 243



Page 244



Page 245



Page 246

deastman
Typewritten Text
4B2



Page 247



Page 248



Page 249



Page 250



Page 251



Page 252



Page 253



Page 254

deastman
Typewritten Text
4B3



Page 255



Page 256



Page 257



Page 258



Page 259



Page 260



Page 261



Page 262

deastman
Typewritten Text
4B4



Page 263



Page 264



Page 265



Page 266



Page 267



Page 268



Page 269



Page 270



Page 271



Page 272

deastman
Typewritten Text
4B5



Page 273



Page 274



Page 275



Page 276



Page 277

deastman
Typewritten Text
5A



Page 278



Page 279



Page 280



Page 281



Page 282



Page 283



Page 284



Page 285



Page 286



Page 287



Page 288



Page 289



Page 290



Page 291



Page 292



Page 293



Page 294



Page 295



Page 296



Page 297



Page 298



Page 299



Page 300



Page 301



Page 302



Page 303



Page 304



Page 305



Page 306



Page 307



Page 308



Page 309



Page 310



Page 311



Page 312



Page 313



Page 314



Page 315



Page 316



Page 317



Page 318



Page 319



Page 320



Page 321



Page 322



Page 323



Page 324



Page 325



Page 326



Page 327



Page 328



Page 329



Page 330



Page 331



Page 332



Page 333



Page 334



Page 335



Page 336



Page 337



Page 338



Page 339



Page 340



Page 341



Page 342



Page 343



Page 344



Page 345



Page 346



Page 347



Page 348



Page 349



Page 350



Page 351



Page 352



Page 353



Page 354



Page 355



Page 356



Page 357



Page 358



Page 359



Page 360



Page 361



Page 362

deastman
Typewritten Text
5B



Page 363



Page 364



Page 365



Page 366



Page 367



Page 368



Page 369



Page 370



Page 371

deastman
Typewritten Text
5C



Page 372



Page 373



Page 374



Page 375



Page 376



Page 377



Page 378



Page 379



Page 380



Page 381



Page 382



Page 383



Page 384

deastman
Typewritten Text
9A



Page 385



Page 386



Page 387



Page 388



Page 389



Page 390



Page 391



Page 392

deastman
Typewritten Text
9B



Page 393

deastman
Typewritten Text
9C



Page 394



Page 395



Page 396

deastman
Typewritten Text
9D



Page 397

deastman
Typewritten Text
9F



Page 398



Page 399

deastman
Typewritten Text
9G



Page 400



Page 401



Page 402



Page 403



Page 404



Page 405



Page 406



Page 407



Page 408



Page 409



Page 410

deastman
Typewritten Text
9H



Page 411


	Untitled
	Minutes - April 12, 2011
	Minutes - May 10, 2011
	Budget to Actual 3-31-11
	Town Manager's Report 
	Town Attorney's Report 
	Projects Progress Report CGA
	Document Imaging Resolution
	Concessionaire Agreement
	Zambelli Fireworks Agreement
	Budget Workshop June 23, 2011
	RFP Professional Website Vendor Services
	Proclamation J. Tearle
	Proclamation T Faver
	Resort Tax Ord - sec reading
	Film and Print Production Ordinance Sec reading
	Repeal of Moratorium  Ord - first read
	Special Events Permits Ord - first read
	Vacant Storefront Ordinance - first read
	Newsrack Ordinance - first read
	Retirement Charter Officers Opt Out - first read
	Water-Sewer-Storm Drainage Contract Award  Reso
	FY 10-11 Mid Year Budget Amendment Reso
	Parking Lot Improvements Reso
	Community Center Initial Rules and Summer Events
	Town Managers Employment Agreement
	Police Vehicle Lease Program
	Miami Dade League of Cities Appointments
	Resident Parking Program 
	Crime Prevention Initiatives
	Police Communications Unit



